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Benjamen C Rienbolt

From: Amy M Annis
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Benjamen C Rienbolt
Cc: John R Willems; Melody L Wollan
Subject: CGS Executive Actions For School of Business
Attachments: 03 03 2016 CGS ACC Executive Action Memo.doc; SoB CGS Exec Action ACC prereqs Feb 25 

2016.docx; 03 03 2016 CGS FIN Executive Action Memo.doc; SoB CGS Exec Action FIN prereqs Feb 
2016.docx; 03 03 2016 CGS MGT Executive Action Memo.doc; SoB CGS Exec Action MGT prereqs Feb 
2016.docx; 03 03 2016 CGS MIS OSC Executive Action Memo.doc; SoB CGS Exec Action MISOM 
prereqs Feb 2016 Updated.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ben, 
The Dean approved the following executive actions to be reviewed by CGS.  Please let me know if you need anything 
else. 

Amy 

Amy Annis 
Certification Officer 
Lumpkin College of Business & Applied Sciences 
4815 Lumpkin Hall 
217‐581‐6902 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This message, including attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If you have received this e‐mail in error, you are 
hereby notified that disclosure, copying, or distribution of this transmission is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e‐mail immediately and notify 
the sender.

EA-LCBAS-16-08
Effective immediately



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY 

TO:  Council on Graduate Studies 

FROM: Mahyar Izadi, Dean 

 SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION 

DATE: March 3, 2016 

Effective Fall 2016 (see attached memos) 

 Prerequisite Changes: 
MIS 4850 – Systems Security 
OSC 4810 – Supply Chain and Logistics Management 
OSC 4820 – Business Analytics and Data Mining 
OSC 4850 – Project Management 

cc     
      John Willems, Chair, School of Business 
      Melody Wollan, Associate Chair, School of Business 



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
TO:   Dr. Mahyar Izadi, Dean, LCBAS  
 
FROM: Dr. John Willems, Chair, School of Business 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2016 
 
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  Concurrent to approval of the removal of the School of Business 
Admissions Policy, Prerequisite changes to MIS and OSC courses 
 
 
 
The complete table of existing prerequisites for these courses, along with proposed prerequisite 
and level changes is provided on subsequent pages. 
 
 
 
 



 
RATIONALE: 
 
These changes are requested to align the Management Information Systems and 
Operations and Supply Chain Management curriculum with other pending curriculum 
and admission policy changes in the School of Business. "Admission to the School of 
Business" will no longer be a suitable prerequisite for courses offered. In some cases 
prerequisites will now require a grade of C or better. These changes would allow students 
to enroll in some MIS and OSC courses earlier in their degree progress, and allow non-
business students who are otherwise qualified to enroll in many of these courses. An 
effort has been made to provide consistent wording across all the course offerings in the 
School of Business. 
 
Thus, the management information systems and operations and supply chain management 
faculty carefully examined all of the management information systems and operations 
and supply management course prerequisites to ensure that the quality of students and 
adequate preparation for coursework was maintained.   
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Fall 2016 



 

Course # and Name  Current Prerequisite(s) 
New Class Standing and 
Prerequisite(s) 

MIS 4850 
Systems Security 

BUS 3500 or ACC 3900, and admission to 
the School of Business or to a minor 
offered by the School of Business or 
permission of the Associate Chair, School 
of Business. 

Junior, Senior or Graduate standing, 
BUS 3500 or ACC 3900, or permission 
of the Associate Chair, School of 
Business. 

OSC 4810  
Supply Chain and 
Logistics 
Management 

A grade of "C" or better in BUS 3950 or 
permission of the Associate Chair. 

Junior, Senior or Graduate standing, 
BUS 2810 with C or better, or 
permission of the Associate Chair, 
School of Business. 

OSC 4820  
Business Analytics 
and Data Mining 

A grade of "C" or better in BUS 2810 or 
permission of the Associate Chair. 

Junior, Senior or Graduate standing, 
BUS 2810 with C or better, or 
permission of the Associate Chair, 
School of Business. 

OSC 4850 
Project 
Management 

BUS 3010, BUS 3500, BUS 3950, and 
admission to the School of Business or 
permission of the Associate Chair. 

Senior standing or Graduate 
Standing, or permission of the 
Associate Chair, School of Business. 

 
 



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
  MGT 4800 – Management of Innovation and Technology 
  MGT 4860 – Managing Conflict, Power & Politics in Organizations 
  MGT 4950 – Management Consulting Research 
   
   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

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
Admissions Policy, Prerequisite changes to MGT courses 
 
 
 
The complete table of existing prerequisites for these courses, along with proposed prerequisite 
and level changes is provided on subsequent pages. 



 
RATIONALE: 
 
These changes are requested to align the Management major curriculum with other 
pending curriculum and admission policy changes in the School of Business. "Admission 
to the School of Business" will no longer be a suitable prerequisite for courses offered. In 
some cases prerequisites will now require a grade of C or better. An effort has been made 
to provide consistent wording across all the course offerings in the School of Business. 
 
Additionally, the Management faculty carefully examined all course prerequisites in light 
of the newly available Management minor, with consideration of the best order and 
timing necessary for successful student achievement and progress in the Management 
programs. Law courses were carefully examined by the law faculty; all course 
prerequisites were examined to ensure that the quality of students and the programs are 
maintained or elevated. The Compensation Management (MGT 4370) course has 
increasingly followed a strategic Human Resources track that is less focused on legal 
issues; as such Employment Law (MGT 3900) is not required as a prerequisite, and there 
is not a problem with students taking these courses concurrently (or varying the order in 
which these courses are taken). For all changes faculty have prioritized maintaining 
quality, being considerate of the scheduling needs of students, utilizing faculty resources 
prudently, and responding to the pending removal of the admission to the School of 
Business. 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Fall 2016 



 
 
Course # and 
Name 

Current Prerequisite(s)  New Class Standing and Prerequisite(s) 

MGT 4800 
Management of 
Innovation and 
Technology 

Senior standing and admission to 
the School of Business or permission 
of the Associate Chair. 

Senior or Graduate standing, BUS 3010, 
or permission of the Associate Chair, 
School of Business. 

MGT 4860 
Managing 
Conflict, Power & 
Politics in 
Organizations 

A grade of “C” or better in MGT 
4310. 

Senior standing and MGT 4310 with C or 
better, or Graduate standing and MBA 
5680 with a B or better, or permission of 
the Associate Chair, School of Business. 

MGT 4950 
Management 
Consulting 
Research 

Senior or graduate standing in the 
School of Business and admission to 
the School of Business or the 
permission of the School of Business 
Associate Chair. 

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
  FIN 4820 – International Finance 
   
   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

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
Admissions Policy, Prerequisite changes to FIN courses 
 
 
 
The complete table of existing prerequisites for these courses, along with proposed prerequisite 
and level changes is provided on subsequent pages. 
 
 
 
 



 
RATIONALE: 
 
These changes are requested to align the Finance curriculum with other pending 
curriculum and admission policy changes in the School of Business. "Admission to the 
School of Business" will no longer be a suitable prerequisite for courses offered. In some 
cases prerequisites will now require a grade of C or better. An effort has been made to 
provide consistent wording across all the course offerings in the School of Business. 
 
Thus, the finance faculty carefully examined all of the finance course prerequisites to 
ensure that the quality of students and adequate preparation for coursework was 
maintained.   
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Fall 2016 



 
Course # and 
Name 

Current Prerequisite(s) 
New Class Standing and 
Prerequisite(s) 

FIN 4820 
International 
Finance 

BUS 3710 with a grade of C or better, FIN 
3730; BUS 3200 or ECN 3860; and 
admission to the School of Business or 
permission of the Associate Chair 

Senior or Graduate standing, BUS 
3710 with C or better, FIN 3730, BUS 
3200 or ECN 3860, or permission of 
the Associate Chair, School of 
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
  ACC 4800 – Federal Income Taxation II 
   
   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

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
Admissions Policy, Prerequisite changes to ACC courses 
 
 
 
The complete table of existing prerequisites for these courses, along with proposed prerequisite 
and level changes is provided on subsequent pages. 



 
RATIONALE: 
 
These changes are requested to align the Accounting curriculum with other pending 
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
 
Thus, the accounting faculty carefully examined all of the accounting course prerequisites 
to ensure that the quality of students and adequate preparation for coursework was 
maintained.   
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Fall 2016 



 
 
Course # and Name Current Prerequisite(s)  New Class Standing and Prerequisite(s) 

ACC 4800 
Federal Income 
Taxation II 

ACC 4400 with a grade of C or better; 
a minimum cumulative EIU GPA of 
2.50 or higher; and admission to the 
Accounting Program or permission of 
the Associate Chair, School of 
Business. 

Senior or Graduate standing, ACC 4400 
with C or better, a declared Accounting 
major or Accounting minor, or 
permission of the Associate Chair, School 
of Business. 

 
 


